BRETT L. TOLMAN, United States Attorney (#8821)

VEDA M. TRAVIS, Assistant United States Attorney (#6449)
Attorneys for the United States of America

185 §8. State St., #300

Salt Lake City, Utah 8411l

Telephone: (B01) 524-5682

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, _
' ' > INDICTMENT
vs. ' ¢ 3 )

_ : - VIO, 21 U.S.C. §§ 841{a)({(l)
MARTIN MAYORGA aka HECTOR ~ and 846, CONSPIRACY TO
ESTRADA aka LEOPOLDO PACHECO : . DISTRIBUTE HEROIN AND
aka “CHINO,” LIVERIO MANCINAS-~. . COCAINE; 21 U.S.C.

LARA aka BENITO MORALES-CRUZ 'S 8411(a) (1), POSSESSION OF
aka JORGE LUIS PAZ aka “JORGE" "HEROIN BND COCAINE WITH
aka “NALGON,” FRANCISCO INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE; 21
ALVAREZ-SALAS aka “PACO” aka ~ U.8.C. § 843(b), UNLAWFUL
“CHIQUILIN,” CARLOS LEON- USE OF A COMMUNICATION
CERVANTES aka “CUNADO,” JOSE . FACILITY; 21 U.S.C. § 853,
GUADALUPE LEON~CAMARGO aka 'CRIMINAL FORFEITURE
"LUPILLO” and FNU LNU:aka
“LUPE, "

Defendants. T

- Case: 2:09-cr-00338

i Assigned To : Campbell, Tena
Assign. Date : 6/3/2009
Description: USA v.

The-Grand,Jury charges:-

Beglnnmng on a date. unknown but at least by March 25, 2008,
and contlnulng to May 21, 2002, in the Central D1v1sxon of the
D;strict of Utah,

MARTIN MAYORGA LIVERIO MANCINAS LRRA, FRANCISCO.
ALVAREZ ~SALAS and FNU LNU aka “LUPE,”



defendants herein, did knowingly and intentionally combine,
conspire, confederate and agree with each other and/or with other
persons known and unknown, to commit fhe following offense |
against the United States of America:

a. To distribute 100 grams or more of a mixture or
substance cﬁntaining a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I
_controlled Substaﬁce within the meaniﬁg of 21 U.8.C. § Bl2, and
did aid and abet therein; in viclation of 21'U.S;C, § 841 {a) (1)
and 18 U.S.C. § 2, all in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846 and
punishable under 21 U.S5.C. § 841(b) (1) (B).

- COUNT II

Beginning on a date unknown but at least by March 2, 2009,
and continuing to May 21, 2009, in the Central_Divisioﬂ of the
Diétrict bf Utah, | |

MARTIN MAYORGA, LIVERIO_MANCINAS—LARA, FRANCISCO
ALVAREZ-SALAS and FNU LNU aka “LUPE,” '

defendants herein, did knowingly and intentionally éombine,
conspire, confederate and agree with each other and/or with other
' persons known and unkhown, to commit the following offense.
_aéainst the United States of America:

a. To.distribute a mixture or substancé containing a
detectable amouht-of cocaine, a Schedulé 1T contrglled substance
within the meaning of 21 U.S.C. § 812, and did aid and abet

therein; in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841{a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2,


















